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;-7 " 7 i Dallas, Texas TR
.;f'gij_qugmber_ZSth, 1963 .
Mr, C. D, Jackson,'delisher--ﬁﬁ? ; tl'_ -
Life Magazine RS SN
c/o.Time, Ine, e A
Rockefeller Center
New Yoxk, New York

Dear Hr. Jackson:

This confirms the fact that I originally took the
-eéxposed roll of § mm. film concerning the death of President
John P, Kénnedy on Nbvember,Zan, 1963, in Dallas,'Iéxas, to
Eastman Rodak for develaping apd processing. At that time
I requested Eastman ' to make three (3) additional copies, but wzs
~advised, firstly, that they were not equipped to reproduce these
locally and that it would have to be sent to Rochester, and,
secondly, that Jamieson Film Co. here in Dallas vas equipped to
. make copies, so long as the film was nor split but remained in
the form of 16 wn, rolil, Consequently, I had Bagtman Kodak
"in Dallas Process and develop the original roll of f£ilm without
Splitting the same, took such processed and developed film to .

Jamieson Film Co., and had three (3)copies made therefron,

T " The laboratory manager of Jamieson Fiim Co. gave
- e an affidavic_concerning the making of the prints,. the original.
» of which is attached heretq and {3 selfhexplanatory. ;

See any circumstance that would indicarte that additional copies

“Film Co. or any one else ro duplicate, reProduce.Druinvani;§3§hignﬂqﬂﬂ_
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I am also delivering the originals of the four affidavits
- X Teceived from Eastman Kodak To you herewith, :

Very truly yours,
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